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Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 10:17 AM
To: Andrew Maurey
Cc: Judy Harlow
Subject: RE: Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. Test Year Request

Hi Andrew,  
 
Per your request, we have changed the following staff assignments. 
 
     From:      AFD as OPR; ECO as OCR 
 
     To:            ECO as OPR; AFD as OCR 
 
Thank you for letting us know! 
 
Dorothy 
 
From: Andrew Maurey  
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 9:17 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Judy Harlow 
Subject: FW: Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. Test Year Request 
 
Our apologies, please list ECO as OPR and AFD as OCR on Docket No. 20190031-WU. 
thanks 
 
From: Andrew Maurey  
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 10:26 AM 
To: Tom Ballinger; Judy Harlow; Mary Anne Helton 
Cc: Mark Futrell 
Subject: FW: Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. Test Year Request 
 
 
AFD will prepare the test year approval letter for the Chairman’s signature. According to the filing, the Utility will be 
requesting interim rate relief and has asked to have this matter processed as a PAA. 
 
According to the wheel of destiny, it is ECO’s turn to be OPR. 




